



Date: 03/12/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/11/2024 To 30/11/2024

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Jurisdiction	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20243791	106, 292152 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410094 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 1--2410715	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	1224	\$ 456,318.	0.	0.
PRBD20245739	31002 ELBOW RIVER DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04711001 S1/2-11-24-03-05 LBP:1-52-0411656 AddLegal:NW 12, S1/2 12, S1/2 1 in 24-3-W5M and SW 7-24-2	01-New construction	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	Division 1	1437	\$ 1,794,288.	0.	0.
PRBD20246217	83 HEATHERGLEN PL, Rocky View County AB 03329054 NW-29-23-28-04 LBP:9-11-2210706	01-New construction	450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway	Division 6	1570	\$ 1,202,500.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 3,453,105.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/12/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/11/2024 To 30/11/2024

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20233631	264040 RGE RD 55, Rocky View County AB 06929018 SW-29-26-05-05 LBP:8-2-2012080	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	333	\$ 1,500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20240474	19 VANTAGE RIDGE ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 04720008 NE-20-24-03-05 LBP:4--8011512	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	161	\$ 292,112.	0.	0.
PRBD20242027	38 NORTH BRIDGES LANDING, Langdon AB 03215133 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:45-2-2310608	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	272	\$ 415,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20243570	132 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708347 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:3-34-2211906	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	125	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20243618	281099 RGE RD 255, Rocky View County AB 08007003 SE-07-28-25-04 LBP:1--9911417	01-New construction	Division 5	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	44	\$ 185,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20243877	13095 TWP RD 265, Rocky View County AB 06528028 NE-28-26-01-05 LBP:6-1-0312726	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	104	\$ 250,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20244070	222229 RGE RD 282, Rocky View County AB 02315007 NE-15-22-28-04 LBP:1-2-2110163	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	369	\$ 685,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244291	42 WATERMARK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 05618598 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:56-4-2310096	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	1089	\$ 3,200,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244563	220 DUHRAM PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04329341 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:36-9-2410226	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	612	\$ 800,000.	1.	0.



Date: 03/12/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/11/2024 To 30/11/2024

PRBD20244967	31141 TWP RD 274, Rocky View County AB 07723014 NE-23-27-03-05 LBP:1-3-1213319	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	20	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20244973	97 BEARSPAW MEADOWS WAY NW, Rocky View County AB 05607025 SE-07-25-02-05 LBP:10-2-7510139	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	21	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20245035	271226 TWP RD 252A, Rocky View County AB 05214005 SW-14-25-27-04 AddLegal:EX 1312585,1410569	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	70	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20245197	612 MONTCLAIR PLACE, Cochrane Lake AB 06827168 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 82-- 0513169	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	390	\$ 650,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20245265	270181 LOCHEND ROAD, Rocky View County AB 07703005 NE-03-27-03-05 AddLegal:EXC PL 7711699 & 9813210	01-New construction	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	624	\$ 2,500,000.	2.	0.
PRBD20245377	56 DUHRAM WAY, Rocky View County AB 04329321 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:16-9-2410226	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	455	\$ 800,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20245394	285051 TWP RD 284, Rocky View County AB 08319006 NE-19-28-28-04 LBP:-1-9311145	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	264	\$ 306,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20245663	274067 RGE RD 270, Rocky View County AB 07225001 SE-25-27-27-04 AddLegal:EXC SOUTH 327' WEST 1200'	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	158	\$ 350,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20245732	24 NORTH BRIDGES GLEN, Langdon AB 03215163 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:12-4-2310608	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	281	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20245821	151 BRANDER AVENUE, Langdon AB 03222711 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:1-4-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	215	\$ 360,643.	1.	0.



Date: 03/12/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/11/2024 To 30/11/2024

PRBD20245831	27 DUHRAM WAY, Rocky View County AB 04329359 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:54-9-2410226	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	517	\$ 600,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20245839	117 DUHRAM WAY, Rocky View County AB 04329346 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:41-9-2410226	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	465	\$ 700,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20245867	140 SADDLE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03916002 SE-16-23-05-05 LBP:-19-7291 HR	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	21	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20246014	41201 CAMDEN LANE, Rocky View County AB 06823015 NW-23-26-04-05 LBP:-3-8111289	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	151	\$ 802,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20246021	183 PINEBROOK WAY SW, Rocky View County AB 04608013 SE-08-24-02-05 LBP:5-1-7911041	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	248	\$ 300,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20246060	128 BRANDER AVENUE, Langdon AB 03222768 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:7-8-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	207	\$ 353,290.	1.	0.
PRBD20246106	76 DUHRAM WAY, Rocky View County AB 04329326 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:21-9-2410226	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	515	\$ 600,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20246136	260091 WOODLAND ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06702003 SE-02-26-03-05 LBP:3-8-9011211	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	305	\$ 105,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20246209	A, 261129 TWP RD 262, Rocky View County AB 06111002 NE-11-26-26-04 LBP:2-1-0812886	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	31	\$ 99,040.	0.	0.
PRBD20246219	11 HORIZON VIEW LANE, Rocky View County AB 04724115 SE-24-24-03-05 LBP:3--9312198	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	113	\$ 52,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20246227	A, 8 Poplar Hill Place, Rocky View County AB 06713032 NE-13-26-03-05 LBP:7-1-8010612	01-New construction	Division 4	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	267	\$ 400,000.	1.	0.



Date: 03/12/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/11/2024 To 30/11/2024

PRBD20246250	290254 RGE RD 290, Rocky View County AB 09306005 NW-06-29-28-04 LBP:1-1-1113390	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	87	\$ 130,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20246307	202 GLYDE PARK, Rocky View County AB 04702227 NE-02-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 120-- 2011158	01-New construction	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	358	\$ 800,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20246345	349 LIMESTONE BAY, Rocky View County AB 06513100 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:31-2-2312505	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	151	\$ 708,500.	1.	0.
PRBD20246477	57 EDGEWATER LINK, Rocky View County AB 05618709 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:17-15-2410517	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	415	\$ 1,300,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20246551	55 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707314 SW-07-25-03-05 LBP:14-19-2210146	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	420	\$ 919,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20246568	69 ROSEWOOD DRIVE SW, Rocky View County AB 04724051 SE-24-24-03-05 LBP:10--9010038	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	389	\$ 180,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20246587	355 HERITAGE PLACE SW, Rocky View County AB 04620037 SE-20-24-02-05 LBP:28-1-7810330	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	54	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20246612	59 BEARSPAW LOOP, Rocky View County AB 05630118 NW-30-25-02-05 LBP:3-7-1710019	01-New construction	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	378	\$ 1,312,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20246632	58 BIG HILL SPRINGS MEADOW, Rocky View County AB 06726009 SW-26-26-03-05 LBP:3-2-2011640	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	52	\$ 70,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20246653	24 GRANDVIEW PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04714062 SW-14-24-03-05 LBP:12-3-0611508	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	177	\$ 250,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20246728	5 BRAEMAR GLEN ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04702219 SE-02-24-03-05 LBP:17-9-1311133	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	216	\$ 90,000.	0.	0.



Date: 03/12/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/11/2024 To 30/11/2024

PRBD20246739	133 ALANDALE PLACE SW, Rocky View County AB 04724182 NW-24-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 7-- 1912209	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	396	\$ 2,000,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20246740	645 COTTAGECLUB BEND, Rocky View County AB 10013328 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 327-- 2111703	01-New construction	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	92	\$ 240,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20246769	106 SUNSTONE WAY, Rocky View County AB 06513071 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:2-2-2312505	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	235	\$ 375,134.	1.	0.
PRBD20246786	274119 TWP RD 230, Rocky View County AB 02232006 NE-32-22-27-04 LBP:-1-7410365 AddLegal:Ex Plan 2411069	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	42	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20246800	52 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708276 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:13-31-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	273	\$ 529,336.	1.	0.
PRBD20246807	262204 TWP RD 274, Rocky View County AB 07127003 SW-27-27-26-04 LBP:1-1-0710208 AddLegal:EX PLAN 1012924	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	20	\$ 175,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20246809	69 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708296 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:18-32-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	329	\$ 602,747.	1.	0.
PRBD20246818	31 MONTERRA BLUFFS, Cochrane Lake AB 06827226 NW-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 8-- 0810165	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	318	\$ 822,162.	1.	0.
PRBD20246825	340 NORTHERN LIGHTS GREEN, Rocky View County AB 03222817 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:1-13-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	137	\$ 312,463.	1.	0.
PRBD20246867	112 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708186 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:15-30-1911856	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	200	\$ 399,300.	1.	0.



Date: 03/12/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/11/2024 To 30/11/2024

PRBD20246894	102 MONTERRA BAY, Cochrane Lake AB 06827311 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 93-- 0810165	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	282	\$ 825,725.	1.	0.
PRBD20246932	109 BEARSPAW MEADOWS WAY NW, Rocky View County AB 05607027 SE-07-25-02-05 LBP:12-2-7510139	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	36	\$ 70,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20246950	7 DUHRAM WAY, Rocky View County AB 04329364 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:59-9-2410226	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	373	\$ 650,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20246956	11 DUHRAM WAY, Rocky View County AB 04329363 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:58-9-2410226	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	339	\$ 600,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20246980	37 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708288 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:10-32-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	205	\$ 479,360.	1.	0.
PRBD20246999	206 Silverhorn Terrace, Rocky View County AB 06714084 SE-14-26-03-05 LBP:37-2-2411838	01-New construction	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	443	\$ 1,106,781.	1.	0.
PRBD20247000	647 COTTAGECLUB BEND, Rocky View County AB 10013327 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 326-- 2111703	01-New construction	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	88	\$ 240,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20247007	640 COTTAGECLUB BEND, Rocky View County AB 10013357 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 356-- 2111703	01-New construction	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	88	\$ 240,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20247023	642 COTTAGECLUB BEND, Rocky View County AB 10013356 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 355-- 2111703	01-New construction	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	88	\$ 240,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20247032	638 COTTAGECLUB BEND, Rocky View County AB 10013358 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 357-- 2111703	01-New construction	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	88	\$ 240,000.	1.	0.



Date: 03/12/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/11/2024 To 30/11/2024

PRBD20247049	88 WATERMARK WAY, Rocky View County AB 05618620 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:8-11-2310096	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	503	\$ 1,200,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20247051	303 COTTAGECLUB LINK, Rocky View County AB 10013143 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 141-- 1111762	01-New construction	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	88	\$ 240,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20247064	333 GRAYLING MN, Rocky View County AB 05708342 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:9-33-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	243	\$ 513,479.	1.	0.
PRBD20247087	48 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708275 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:12-31-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	301	\$ 598,928.	1.	0.
PRBD20247096	213 PINNACLE RIDGE PLACE SW, Rocky View County AB 04619072 NE-19-24-02-05 LBP:11--9612126	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	37	\$ 215,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20247100	17 CALTERRA COURT, Rocky View County AB 06516034 NE-16-26-01-05 LBP:20-3-1312270	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	185	\$ 120,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20247112	165 NORTHERN LIGHTS CRESCENT, Langdon AB 03222809 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:17-12-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	274	\$ 358,700.	1.	0.
PRBD20247123	A, 25048 Burma Road, Rocky View County AB 06606016 SE-06-26-02-05 LBP:7-8-8710575	01-New construction	Division 4	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	175	\$ 400,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20247177	161 NORTHERN LIGHTS CRESCENT, Langdon AB 03222808 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:16-12-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	230	\$ 356,356.	1.	0.
PRBD20247242	124 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708218 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:1-34-1911856	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	241	\$ 491,060.	1.	0.
PRBD20247252	124 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708218 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:1-34-1911856	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	61	\$ 59,205.	0.	0.



Date: 03/12/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/11/2024 To 30/11/2024

PRBD20247281	87 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708300 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:22-32-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	207	\$ 469,149.	1.	0.
PRBD20247368	28 WILD ROSE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04617049 NW-17-24-02-05 LBP:18-6-8511068	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	223	\$ 370,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20247534	156 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708353 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:9-34-2211906	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	61	\$ 59,205.	0.	0.
PRBD20247546	323 RAILWAY POINT SE, Langdon AB 03223770 SW-23-23-27-04 LBP:58-1-0614055	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	78	\$ 97,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20247797	717 GRAYLING LK, Rocky View County AB 05708381 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:14-38-2211906	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	54	\$ 58,967.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 38,729,642.

Total Dwellings Created: 50.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/12/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/11/2024 To 30/11/2024

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20243560	191 BRANDER AVENUE, Langdon AB 03222701 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:3-2-2111497	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 29,095.	0.	0.
PRBD20246203	126 HUGGARD ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04727013 SE-27-24-03-05 LBP:12--731549	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	31	\$ 35,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20246550	7 MEADOW LARK LANE, Rocky View County AB 04722016 NW-22-24-03-05 LBP:2--8811446	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 26,853.	0.	0.
PRBD20246553	39 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707311 SW-07-25-03-05 LBP:11-19-2210146	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 40,007.	0.	0.
PRBD20246707	24 ESCARPMENT PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04630136 SW-30-24-02-05 LBP:6-1-9512677	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	65	\$ 35,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20246798	285230 RGE RD 43, Rocky View County AB 08834003 NW-34-28-04-05	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 19,061.	0.	0.
PRBD20246914	259 SHORE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05333031 SE-33-25-28-04 LBP:26--7510469	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 24,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20246925	24 COTTAGECLUB LN, Rocky View County AB 10013287 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 286--2010713	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	37	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20246926	22 COTTAGECLUB LN, Rocky View County AB 10013288 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 287--2010713	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	37	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.



Date: 03/12/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/11/2024 To 30/11/2024

PRBD20246963	A, 100 WILLOW CREEK VIEW, Rocky View County AB 05736178 SW-36-25-03-05 LBP:4-3-0815746	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	310-Apartment, apartment building, duplex, triplex, quadruple	200	\$ 20,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20247062	260064 BEARSPAW ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06606061 SW-06-26-02-05 LBP:9-A-9011272	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	52	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20247105	270123 RGE RD 22, Rocky View County AB 07603003 SE-03-27-02-05	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	65	\$ 15,200.	0.	0.
PRBD20247152	18 WELSHIMER CRESCENT NE, Langdon AB 03223566 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:9-9-9810976	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 32,599.	0.	0.
PRBD20247189	31067 WOODLAND VIEW, Rocky View County AB 05735076 NE-35-25-03-05 LBP:4-1-0210030	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 38,640.	0.	0.
PRBD20247279	24 WENSTROM CRESCENT NE, Langdon AB 03223438 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:46-9-9712265	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 5,300.	0.	0.
PRBD20247291	263045 RGE RD 60, Rocky View County AB 10024008 SE-24-26-06-05 AddLegal:LSD 1, Exc. Sub'n Pl. 9211251 1	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 25,840.	0.	0.
PRBD20247347	112 WHISPERING WOODS TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 04701273 NE-01-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 148--0010214	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20247362	31061 MORGANS VIEW, Rocky View County AB 04723120 SE-23-24-03-05 LBP:46-1-0514055	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 42,909.	0.	0.
PRBD20247364	67 JUNE BERRY HEIGHTS, Rocky View County AB 05707096 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:5-13-1810288	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	69	\$ 44,506.	0.	0.
PRBD20247403	50073 TWP RD 282, Rocky View County AB 08912015 NE-12-28-05-05 LBP:8-1-0312584	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 12,456.	0.	0.
PRBD20247428	91 WOODLAND LANE, Rocky View County AB 05736024 NW-36-25-03-05 LBP:1-5-9311194	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 34,680.	0.	0.



Date: 03/12/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/11/2024 To 30/11/2024

PRBD20247429	576 GRAYLING BEND, Rocky View County AB 05708358 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:5-37-2211906	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	45	\$ 24,629.	0.	0.
PRBD20247448	29 MCINTYRE PLACE NW, Langdon AB 03222550 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:21-10-0614270	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 31,661.	0.	0.
PRBD20247487	845 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708146 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:12-25-1911856	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	69	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20247543	485 SHORE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05333016 NW-33-25-28-04 LBP:14--1499 LK	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 26,800.	0.	0.
PRBD20247550	35 RIVER DRIVE NORTH, Bragg Creek AB 03913081 SE-13-23-05-05 LBP:1-7-1741 EW AddLegal:Exc out Plan 1812034	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 8,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20247671	19 HIGHLANDS BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 03904080 SW-04-23-05-05 LBP:25-4-9610007	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 10,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20247708	729 GRAYLING LK, Rocky View County AB 05708378 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:11-38-2211906	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	54	\$ 47,669.	0.	0.
PRBD20247768	632 COTTAGECLUB BEND, Rocky View County AB 10013361 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 360--2111703	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	0	\$ 6,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20247888	21 SPYGLASS POINT, Rocky View County AB 05618462 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:2-3-1712232	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 23,200.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 751,606.

Total Dwellings Created: 1.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/12/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/11/2024 To 30/11/2024

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20242809	106 HIGH PLAINS BAY, Rocky View County AB 06401026 NW-01-26-29-04 LBP:29-1-2310884	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	151	\$ 58,352.	0.	0.
PRBD20246304	245014 CONRICH RD, Rocky View County AB 04333031 SW-33-24-28-04 AddLegal:NW PT SOUTH 1/2 LSD 4 1/4	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 6	660-Religious building; church, cathedral, temple, citadel, synagogue	19	\$ 693.	0.	0.
PRBD20246846	510, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404523 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 510--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	39	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20247004	448, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404461 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 448--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20247221	386, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404399 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 386--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	26	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20247337	229, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404242 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 229--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	26	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20247463	7, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404020 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 7--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	14	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20247472	251, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404264 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 251--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 1,700.	0.	0.
PRBD20247549	31002 ELBOW RIVER DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04711001 S1/2-11-24-03-05 LBP:1-52-0411656 AddLegal:NW 12, S1/2 12, S1/2 1 in 24-3-W5M and SW 7-24-2	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	560-Indoor recreational building; sports complex, tennis court and squash,	395	\$ 179,500.	0.	0.



Date: 03/12/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/11/2024 To 30/11/2024

PRBD20247930	31002 ELBOW RIVER DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04711001 S1/2-11-24-03-05 LBP:1-52-0411656 AddLegal:NW 12, S1/2 12, S1/2 1 in 24-3-W5M and SW 7-24-2	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	560-Indoor recreational building; sports complex, tennis court and squash,	5	\$ 16,500.	0.	0.
--------------	---	--------------------------------------	------------	--	---	------------	----	----

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 261,745.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/12/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions

Report generated from 01/11/2024 To 30/11/2024

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20247097	230065 RGE RD 284A, Rocky View County AB 03305013 SW-05-23-28-04 LBP:2-3-8811619 AddLegal:EXC PLAN 9212100	00-Demolition	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.